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performance reports under 34 CFR
75.720(c). For specific requirements on
reporting, please go to www.ed.gov/
fund/grant/apply/appforms/
appforms.html.
4. Performance Measures: Under the
Government Performance and Results
Act of 1993, the Department has
established a set of performance
measures, including long-term
measures, that are designed to yield
information on various aspects of the
effectiveness and quality of the Training
and Information for Parents of Children
with Disabilities program. The measures
focus on the extent to which projects
provide high-quality materials, the
relevance of project products and
services to educational and early
intervention policy and practice, and
the usefulness of products and services
to improve educational and early
intervention policy and practice.
Grantees will be required to provide
information related to these measures in
annual reports submitted to the
Department.
Grantees also will be required to
report information on their projects’
performance in annual reports to the
Department (34 CFR 75.590).
5. Continuation Awards: In making a
continuation award, the Secretary may
consider, under 34 CFR 75.253, the
extent to which a grantee has made
‘‘substantial progress toward meeting
the objectives in its approved
application.’’ This consideration
includes the review of a grantee’s
progress in meeting the targets and
projected outcomes in its approved
application, and whether the grantee
has expended funds in a manner that is
consistent with its approved application
and budget. In making a continuation
award, the Secretary also considers
whether the grantee is operating in
compliance with the assurances in its
approved application, including those
applicable to Federal civil rights laws
that prohibit discrimination in programs
or activities receiving Federal financial
assistance from the Department (34 CFR
100.4, 104.5, 106.4, 108.8, and 110.23).
VII. Agency Contact
See
the chart under section II. Award
Information of this notice for the name,
room number, and telephone number of
the contact person for each competition.
You can write to the contact person at
the following address: U.S. Department
of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue
SW., Potomac Center Plaza (PCP),
Washington, DC 20202–2550.
If you use a TDD or a TTY, call the
Federal Relay Service (FRS), toll free, at
1–800–877–8339.
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VIII. Other Information
Accessible Format: Individuals with
disabilities can obtain this document
and a copy of the application package in
an accessible format (e.g., braille, large
print, audiotape, or computer disc) by
contacting the Grants and Contracts
Services Team, U.S. Department of
Education, 400 Maryland Avenue SW.,
room 5075, PCP, Washington, DC
20202–2550. Telephone: (202) 245–
7363. If you use a TDD or a TTY, call
the FRS, toll free, at 1–800–877–8339.
Electronic Access to This Document:
The official version of this document is
the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the
official edition of the Federal Register
and the Code of Federal Regulations is
available via the Federal Digital System
at: www.gpo.gov/fdsys. At this site you
can view this document, as well as all
other documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Adobe Portable Document
Format (PDF). To use PDF you must
have Adobe Acrobat Reader, which is
available free at the site.
You may also access documents of the
Department published in the Federal
Register by using the article search
feature at: www.federalregister.gov.
Specifically, through the advanced
search feature at this site, you can limit
your search to documents published by
the Department.
Dated: February 21, 2012.
Alexa Posny,
Assistant Secretary for Special Education and
Rehabilitative Services.
[FR Doc. 2012–4551 Filed 2–24–12; 8:45 am]
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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
National Advisory Council on Indian
Education (NACIE)
U.S. Department of Education.
Notice of an open
teleconference meeting.

AGENCY:
ACTION:

This notice sets forth the
schedule and proposed agenda of an
upcoming teleconference meeting of the
National Advisory Council on Indian
Education (the Council) and is intended
to notify the general public of the
meeting. This notice also describes the
functions of the Council. Notice of the
Council’s meetings is required under
Section 10(a)(2) of the Federal Advisory
Committee Act.
Date and time: March 12, 2012—1
p.m.–5 p.m. Eastern Daylight Time.
Location: The meeting will be
conducted via conference call with
NACIE members. Up to 20 dial-in,
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listen-only phone lines will be made
available to the public on a first come,
first serve basis. The conference call
number is 1.800.871.9060 and the
participant code is 929296858#.
The public is also invited to attend
the conference call meeting at the U.S.
Department of Education, 400 Maryland
Street SW., Room 1W105/108,
Washington, DC 20202–6400. Members
of the public should report to the
security desk and a form of federal I.D.
will be required for security clearance
and escorted access to the meeting
room.
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: The
National Advisory Council on Indian
Education is authorized by Section 7141
of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. The Council is
established within the Department of
Education to advise the Secretary of
Education on the funding and
administration (including the
development of regulations, and
administrative policies and practices) of
any program over which the Secretary
has jurisdiction and includes Indian
children or adults as participants or
programs that may benefit Indian
children or adults, including any
program established under Title VII,
Part A of the Elementary and Secondary
Education Act. The Council submits to
the Congress, not later than June 30 of
each year, a report on the activities of
the Council that includes
recommendations the Council considers
appropriate for the improvement of
Federal education programs that include
Indian children or adults as participants
or that may benefit Indian children or
adults, and recommendations
concerning the funding of any such
program. One of the Council’s
responsibilities is to develop and
provide recommendations to the
Secretary of Education on the funding
and administration (including the
development of regulations, and
administrative policies and practices) of
any program over which the Secretary
has jurisdiction that can benefit Indian
children or adults participating in any
program which could benefit Indian
children. The Council is convening this
public meeting to review, advise, and
discuss the following items: (1)
Recommendations to the Secretary of
Education concerning the funding and
administration (including the
development of regulations and
administrative policies and practices) of
programs; (2) review the Executive
Order 13592 establishing the White
House Initiative on American Indian
and Alaska Native Education
(Initiative); (3) provide input on the
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draft Memorandum of Understanding
between the Department of Education
and the Department of the Interior to
improve American Indian/Alaska Native
education that will take advantage of
both Departments’ expertise, resources,
and facilities, as mandated in the
Executive Order; (4) receive an overview
of the new State-Tribal Education
Partnership Pilot grant program; and (5)
discuss and plan for the development of
the annual report to Congress.
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Jenelle Leonard, Designated Federal
Official, Office of Elementary and
Secondary Education, U.S. Department
of Education, 400 Maryland Avenue
SW., Washington, DC 20202. Telephone:
202–205–2161. Fax: 202–205–5870.
The meeting site is accessible to
individuals with disabilities. If you will
need an auxiliary aid or service to
participate in the meeting (e.g.,
interpreting service, assistive listening
device, or materials in an alternate
format), notify the contact person listed
in this notice by March 5, 2012. There
will not be an opportunity for public
comment during this meeting; however,
members of the public are encouraged to
submit written comments via email to
TribalConsultation@ed.gov.
A report of the meeting activities and
related matters that are informative to
the public and consistent with the
policy of section 5 U.S.C. 552b(c) will
be available to the public within 21 days
of the meeting. Records are kept of all
Council proceedings and are available
for public inspection at the at the Office
of Indian Education, United States
Department of Education, 400 Maryland
Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20202.
Monday–Friday, 8:30 a.m.–5 p.m.
Eastern Daylight Time.
Electronic Access to This Document:
You may view this document, as well as
all other documents of this Department
published in the Federal Register, in
text or Adobe Portable Document
Format (PDF) on the Internet at the
following site: www.ed.gov/news/
fedregister/index.html.
To use PDF you must have Adobe
Acrobat Reader, which is available free
at this site. If you have questions about
using PDF, call the U.S. Government
Printing Office (GPO), toll free at 1–866–
512–1830; or in the Washington, DC,
area at (202) 512–0000.
Note: The official version of this document
is the document published in the Federal
Register. Free Internet access to the official
edition of the Federal Register and the Code
of Federal Regulations is available on GPO
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Access at: www.gpoaccess.gov/nara/
index.html.
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agencies, and other entities within the
United States. The existing international
transmission facilities to be utilized by
Michael Yudin,
Pilot Power have previously been
Acting Assistant Secretary, Office of
authorized by Presidential permits
Elementary and Secondary Education.
issued pursuant to Executive Order
[FR Doc. 2012–4503 Filed 2–24–12; 8:45 am]
10485, as amended, and are appropriate
BILLING CODE 4000–01–P
for open access transmission by third
parties.
Procedural Matters: Any person
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
desiring to be heard in this proceeding
should file a comment or protest to the
[OE Docket No. EA–383]
application at the address provided
Application To Export Electric Energy; above. Protests should be filed in
accordance with Rule 211 of the Federal
Pilot Power Group, Inc.
Energy Regulatory Commission’s (FERC)
AGENCY: Office of Electricity Delivery
Rules of Practice and Procedures (18
and Energy Reliability, DOE.
CFR 385.211). Any person desiring to
ACTION: Notice of application.
become a party to these proceedings
should file a motion to intervene at the
SUMMARY: Pilot Power Group, Inc. (Pilot
above address in accordance with FERC
Power) has applied for authority to
Rule 214 (385.214). Five copies of such
transmit electric energy from the United comments, protests, or motions to
States to Mexico pursuant to section
intervene should be sent to the address
202(e) of the Federal Power Act (FPA).
provided above on or before the date
DATES: Comments, protests, or motions
listed above.
to intervene must be submitted on or
Comments on the Pilot Power
before March 28, 2012.
application to export electric energy to
ADDRESSES: Comments, protests, or
Mexico should be clearly marked with
motions to intervene should be
OE Docket No. 383. An additional copy
addressed to: Christopher Lawrence,
is to be filed directly with Thomas E.
Office of Electricity Delivery and Energy Darton, Pilot Power Group, Inc., 8910
Reliability, Mail Code: OE–20, U.S.
University Center Lane, Suite 520,
Department of Energy, 1000
tdarton@pilotpowergroup.com.
Independence Avenue SW.,
A final decision will be made on this
Washington, DC 20585. Because of
application after the environmental
delays in handling conventional mail, it impacts have been evaluated pursuant
is recommended that documents be
to DOE’s National Environmental Policy
transmitted by overnight mail, by
Act Implementing Procedures (10 CFR
electronic mail to
part 1021) and after a determination is
Christopher.Lawrence@hq.doe.gov, or by made by DOE that the proposed action
facsimile to 202–586–8008.
will not have an adverse impact on the
FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
reliability of the U.S. electric power
Christopher Lawrence (Program Office)
supply system.
at 202–586–5260, or by email to
Copies of this application will be
Christopher.Lawrence@hq.doe.gov.
made available, upon request, for public
inspection and copying at the address
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Exports of
provided above, by accessing the
electricity from the United States to a
program Web site at http://energy.gov/
foreign country are regulated by the
Department of Energy (DOE) pursuant to node/11845 or by emailing Angela Troy
at Angela.Troy@hq.doe.gov.
sections 301(b) and 402(f) of the
Issued in Washington, DC, on February 20,
Department of Energy Organization Act
2012.
(42 U.S.C. 7151(b), 7172(f)) and require
Brian Mills,
authorization under section 202(e) of
the FPA (16 U.S.C. 824a(e)).
Director, Permitting and Siting, Office of
On January 12, 2012, DOE received an Electricity Delivery and Energy Reliability.
application from Pilot Power for
[FR Doc. 2012–4462 Filed 2–24–12; 8:45 am]
authority to transmit electric energy
BILLING CODE 6450–01–P
from the United States to Mexico for
five years as a power marketer using
existing international transmission
DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY
facilities. Pilot Power does not own any
[OE Docket No. EA–384]
electric transmission facilities nor does
it hold a franchised service area.
Application to Export Electric Energy;
The electric energy that Pilot Power
NRG Power Marketing LLC
proposes to export to Mexico would be
surplus energy purchased from electric
AGENCY: Office of Electricity Delivery
utilities, Federal power marketing
and Energy Reliability, DOE.
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